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Bid Due Date:  Friday, August 30, 2024 

 
 
 

CHEROKEE NATION 
P.O. Box 948 

Tahlequah, OK 74465 
(918) 453-5000 

 



 

ADDENDUM #1 

RFB-UPC BATTERIES  

 

08/28/2024 
 

 

MANDATORY SUBMITTAL INFORMATION: 

The deadline for this bid has been extended through Friday, August 30, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. CT. 

Bid submittal requirements must be followed. Each bid submitted on the prescribed, required form with all areas 

completed. Bids may be emailed to mandi-crosslin@cherokee.org. It is the bidder’s responsibility to ensure 

delivery of bids by Friday, August 30, 2024 by 11:00 am CT. Any bids received after the designated date and time 

will be ineligible for award. 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 

1) Can you please let us know what part of the Cherokee Tribe this RFP is for? 

 

Answer: Cherokee Nation Health IT  

 

2) Do you have a CN location we can use to estimate freight for this CN Bid request 152584? 

 

Answer: The shipping address for this bid is 19600 E. Ross Street, Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464 

 

3) This request is just for the 64 batteries only, and not the case, correct? 

 

Answer: We are asking for the battery pack which includes the batteries. We are not asking for the UPS.  

 

4) Were you needing/wanting a certain brand? 

 

Answer: APC certified/genuine replacements only. 

 

5) Where do the batteries need to be shipped? 

 

Answer: 19600 E. Ross Street, Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464 

 

6) When would they need to be received by? 

 

Answer: 9/15/2024 

 

7) Would they need to be installed? 

 

Answer: No, they are hot swappable. Our network team will swap them out over a weekend.  

 

8) Regarding APC certified/Genuine so you will only use APC branded? 

 

Answer: APC branded only  

 

9) This bid is for the batteries only and not the tray they go in? 

 

Answer: This would be the battery cartridge. Below is a link to what we are requesting.  

Battery Name: APC Replacement Battery Cartridge, VRLA battery, 5.1Ah, 192VDC, 2-year warranty 

Battery Model #: APCRBC140 

Battery Link: https://www.apc.com/us/en/product/APCRBC140/apc-replacement-battery-
cartridge-vrla-battery-5-1ah-192vdc-2year-warranty/ 
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